
1 

 

Parks Department 

Memo 
To: PARKS & RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD/TREE BOARD 

From: Curt J. Nedved Parks Manager 

CC: Jennifer Wills 

Date: 7-13-16 

Re: BOARD REPORT FOR THE PERIOD OF JUNE 18TH 2016 THROUGH 
JULY 16TH   2016 

 

TREE BOARD REPORT 

 
• Removed 16 trees 

• Machine ground 12 stumps 

• Chipped brush and removed trees at Golf course 

• Completed 2 site updates/inspections 

• Responded to 3 afterhours calls   

• Pruned 97 trees   

• Water truck, gator bags and hand watered 437 trees  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 Page 2 
 

Name this Park? 
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PARKS BOARD REPORT 

 

 
•  Mowing routes continue  

• Vandalism costs of $1424 for this period 

• All Go 4th signage, fencing and barricades returned to storage 

• 4th of July banners removed 

• 574 regular hours labor spent over Go 4th festival 

• 218 hours OT for the event 

• 17th Nichols and Hemlock rest room drains plugged, sewer dept. assisted in clearing 

• Continue to prepare softball fields for summer leagues  

• Large increase of transient population in most parks the last 2 report periods 

• Prepared and set up for concerts in the park 

• Completed shrub pruning and removal projects to increase visibility 

• Began demo of RA Long center plaza area, sod to be installed next week 

 


